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Address all communications to the

(AHOSPITAL

NOT TO INDIVIDUALS

February 
Sixteenth 
19 2 2

Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal McGill University, 
MONTREAL.

Dear Sir Arthur : -

In answer to your letter of February 14th re; The 

Committee of Seven, it is very gratifying to us to see that Dr. Fin­

ley has been made Consulting Physician to the Royal Victoria Hos­

pital. However if you will refer to your letter of April 25th, 

1921, which states that”1Phe Committee of Seven shall be constituted

for the purpose of considering nominations to the attending staffs 

of both hospitals in collaboration with the hospital authorities? 

In view of this might it not be advisable to put this nomination 

before this Committee of Seven for their sanction, 

doubt whatever that it would be favourably acted upon, but feel 

that if the Committee of Seven is to function for both hospitals,

I have no

my suggestion might avoid future discussion by the hospital staffs 

that we had ignored this Committee of Seven. However, this is

only my personal opinion, and you are no doubt in a better position 

to decide on this matter than I 

bring this matter before the Board of Management at their next meet­

ing on Wednesday, will you please let me know ?

Yours very sincerely,

If it is your wish that Iam.

PRESIDENT.
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